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PECTAI, CQMT'ITTEE ON PALRSTINE

COITUNICATICY WRCI™ THRE ACYRRM =ap o7 MALTSTING RULATTHG
TO CORRECTIONS TO 3% MADW IN THE  nSUPPLEIENTARY MT0.
RANDUI™ BY THE GCVERMIENT OF PAL®STINE®

The followins letter was received from the Novernment of
Palestine, relating to corrections to he male in the "Sunnle-

mentary Memorandum by the fovernment of Palestine" (1) .,

GUNEVA,
30th Aurust 1047.

Sir,

I am directed to request that the followinz corrections
may be made to the document entitled "Sunplementary !"emorandum
by the Government of Palestine, including Motes on Evidence
given to the United Maticns' Snmecial Comrittee on Palestine un
to the 12th July, 1047" which was nresented to vour Committee
on 18th July:=-

Parce . The first sentence of the ﬁaraﬂranh herinning
"he Provisions of the Mandate” should read as follows:-

"The 1'andate constituted an international instrumrent
involvings obligations in the international field, but,
li¥e the provisions of any treat:r or convention, it would
not in itself be a law cqnable of enforcement h" the

Courts.”

The following should be suhstituted for the fifth
sentence of this naracranh:-

"If these arran~erents did not fulfil the ohligations
involved in the selection of Hig Majestw as Mandatory by
the Princinal \llied Powers and the terms of the Tnndafe
renresentations would ne dAouht hava been rade br the
interested Powers throuch either the diplomatic channel

or the Leazue of Mations."
/Pare LG...

The Princinal Secretary,

United Nations Snecial
Comrmittee on °alest1ne,
GENEVA.

(1) See document 1/AC,13/1C/65.
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Puce 46. For the naragranh besinning  "Such an area™ the
followins shoull he suhctltutei 1=

=
.

"MSych an area, i.e. 650,000 dunums, might he considered
to be about the anproximate limit o the area which conld
at nresent be rerarded 2s havinzg a notentially econormic,
or nearly econemic, sunnly of water, thnt is without
resortin~ to snecuirtive assumptions rerardins the pre-
‘nortion that ean ﬂctim'il" he utiliset o® t‘m water
available at the source.

I am,
: Sir,
Your obedient Servant,

{8.) D.C. Machillivray,
for Chief Secreterv.






